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* Dunker il * $ulfivan Mining & Concentra™ g Gompany.

MINES AND WORKS AT WARDNER, IDAHO.

F. W BRADLEY, MANAGER.

EumﬂﬁLﬁﬂsﬁiKELLOGG,IDAHO, June 4th., 1899.

Alexander (Granger, Es(.,
Crocker Bldg.,
San Francisco, Cal.

Dear 8ir:-

Referring again to the matter of exchange on our drafts on
Tacoma, X wrote to Mr.Rust on 29th. ult. suggesting that he make an
arrangement under which our drafts could be paid on presentation at the
Bank of California, and I herewith enclose copy of his reply. As you
will see, he thinks he will be able to act on our auggestion later on,
but at present he appears to be sailing close to the wind, and would
prefer to have our drafts go through the London & San Francisco Bank in
order to gain a little time, If you can accomodate Mr.Rust in this
matter without loss to ourselves, please do SO.

Yours very truly,
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